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New Mexico Board of Specialization Recognized Specialist in Natural Resources - Oil & Gas Law E C N A B
** New Mexico Board of Specialization Recognized Specialist in Real Estate Law D 0 1 Ls_lg_’au@mstldw,com

November 30, 2004 CiL CONSERVATIO ™
Mr. Mark Fesmire, Chairman PLVESEO N
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa FFe, New Mexico 87504

Re:  NMOCC Case No. 13048, Order No. R-12106 De Novo; Application of Devon
Energy Production Company, L. P. for Compulsory Pooling, Lea County, New
Mexico

Dear Mr. Fesmire:

I recently received the Docket Notice for the December 9, 2004 Commission hearing docket
showing that the above-referenced case is set for hearing on that day. I believe thé Commission was
informed some time ago that EGL Resources, Inc. and Robert Laridreth had sold their interests in the
lands that were the subject of the above-referenced case to Southwestern Energy Production
Company. Accordingly, Devon’s Application for Hearing De Novo can be dismissed as far as EGL
and Mr. Landreth are concerned.

Very truly yours,
MILLER STRATVERT P.A.
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J. Scott Hall

JSH/glb
cc: Florene Davidson
David Brooks, Esq.

W. Thomas Kellahin, Esq.
James Bruce, Esq.

Wes Perry

Robert Landreth
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